The transmittal history for Eng 360.01 and .02 indicates that the proposals were submitted in March 2007 but the CCI Subcommittee B could not consider them until after the new Historical Study category was developed and vetted by the CCI based on the McHale report and ensuing discussions.  The courses went to the first CCI Subcommittee B meeting in AU07 (see minutes excerpt below) and were sent back for revision.  Revisions were received in January 2008, approved on 1/25/08 and reconsidered after receiving a non-concurrence letter from History on February 5, 2008.  The approved proposals were re-considered at the February 15, 2008 Subcommittee B meeting, where a new vote was taken and both courses were approved.
CCI Subcommittee B

October 11, 2007

Approved minutes (excerpt, Eng only)

Present:  Hobgood, Highly, Hallihan, Klosterman-Lando, Lee, Mockabee, Rudd

1. Engineering 360.01 & .02 – sent back

a. Need to answer GEC writing course guideline #4 and #5 (Curriculum & Assessment Office Operations Manual p.36)—writing component not substantial as a writing course. (4. How do the written assignments fit the objectives of the Historical Study category? 5. How will students sharpen communication skills through the preparation of essay exams and papers and through participation in discussion in this course?) 

b. Changes needed:

i. Need grading scale—what is an A?

ii. Remove course assessment plan from both syllabi and further develop the plan. [Include in proposal section]

iii. Fix typo: 360.01 on p.4 (2nd bullet point under “How to Succeed”), and 360.02 on p.4 (1st line under “Patent research paper”), p.5 (2nd bullet point under “How to Succeed”).

iv. [Further ] explain the assignments

c. Suggestions and other concerns:

i. Infringes on Breadth? Would it be interested for non-engineering students?

ii. Is Prof’s CV part of the syllabi?

iii. Is extensive disability statement an ABET requirement?

iv. Requiring three textbooks (360.02) could be unaffordable for students.

v. The enrollment capacity seems small to be a GEC course.

CCI Subcommittee B

01/25/2008

Approved Minutes (excerpt, Eng only)

Present: Hobgood, Mockabee, Rudd, Klosterman-Lando, Miller, Lee

3. Engineering 360 — Approved


i. most concerns were addressed, except for the enrollment size


ii. concurrence discussion - History


iii. suggestion: change “the perspective” to “a perspective”


Approved.



Yes: all
No: none

CCI Subcommittee B

February 15, 2008

Approved Minutes (excerpt, Eng only)

Present: Hobgood, Mockabee, Rudd, K-Lando, Lee, Adelson, Miller, Hallihan, Highley

1. Engineering 360.01 and .02 (returning) 

Committee took a re-vote and unanimously approved both courses
A. Concern from History- qualification of the instructor

B. The history of each subject area is particular to a discipline

C. We need to make sure their position paper and the GEC guidelines are consistent

D. Why is the proposal in question if the proposers have answered all the questions and fulfilled the guidelines that were developed?

E. Need to be consistent with the document of Historical Study category created last year for anyone interested in applying to the category.

F. History also indicated that they offered “History of Tech” course; but it’s not History of Engineering

G. Discussion about the definition of the word “technology.” In McHale discussion, it was determined that there is a broad spectrum of “Technology.” There are very different visions of “Technology.”

H. The enrollment/seats available are the proposer’s expectation of enrollment number rather than the limit. If they are willing to accommodate more students, they should express that in the proposal.

I. Courses should be available to, not just open to, all undergrads. They should have more sessions provided in the year, not just having more seats. Enrollments can be monitored over time to make sure that courses are able to accommodate student demand. 

